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 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 

 

FROM: Dave Van Mullem, Air Pollution Control Officer 

 

CONTACT: Mary Byrd, 805-961-8833 

 

SUBJECT: Santa Barbara County Education Office Grant Recognition Event 

             

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Receive and file information about the Santa Barbara County Education Office Grant Recognition 

event on Tuesday, March 5, 2013. 

                                                                                                                                                                                

DISCUSSION: 

 

The Air Pollution Control District supports the Teachers Grants Program of the Santa Barbara 

County Education Office.  This year the District has partnered again with the Education Office and 

others, including the Pacific Gas & Electric Company, on a mini-grants program for teachers to do 

projects that either reduce the school’s energy use, or reduce vehicle traffic and associated pollution 

at the school site. 

 

This year, twenty-six teachers at schools in Lompoc, Santa Maria, Orcutt, Santa Ynez, Santa 

Barbara and Carpinteria will receive grants of $200 each.  

 

Grant recipients will be honored at a Grants Recognition Dinner scheduled for Tuesday March 5, 

2013, at 5:30 p.m., at the Santa Ynez Valley Marriott in Buellton. One Board member is invited to 

attend to represent the District, and all Board members are invited to attend to congratulate award 

recipients. 

 

 

 


